Dedar Sir:
We ﬁm happy to nctlhf vou that your Bid duied w for the execution of the prcqec:‘r

Mh the Contmd Frice equivnient tc Cne Hund = fty El
{Php 102,258.00), as corected and modified in accordun::e vnth lns#mctbn to B+dders is herebv
accepted.

You are therefore required o provide within ten [10) days the performance security in the form and the
amount stipulated in the instructions to bidders.

Failure to provide the performance security shall constitute sufficient ground for cancellation of the
award and forfeiture of the bid security.

Very fruly yours,
.

-~

ANTONIO V. MARIANO
Municipal Mayor

| acknowledge receipt of this Notice on: MW 3 J9

Name of the representative of the Bidder /L/7° L. MRmIuikban|

Authorized Signature:_ ta?%—‘_"
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